Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 5:35 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Helijet: Vancouver to Victoria (9:30 AM)
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 5:19 PM
To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Subject: Fwd: Legislature Tour

This grade 12 poli sci teacher who is visiting the Leg on the 5th asked if Rob was going to be around.

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bradley, Brian" <bbradley@sd61.bc.ca>

Date: February 28, 2019 at 5:07:21 PM PST

To: "'Brown, Evan PREM:EX"" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Legislature Tour

Hi Evan.

That sounds great. Thanks so much. Any idea how long QP lasts that day?

We’ve been doing a government simulation and the class has been getting into the law making process

(1°*to 3" Reading) and QP, so that will be a great fit.

| hesitate to ask, but any chance Rob Fleming will be availabl
s.22 he’s the M of Ed, so the students would find that interesting.

e? s.22

Brian

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX [mailto:Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Bradley, Brian

Subject: RE: Legislature Tour

Thanks Brian, question period starts at 10am on March 5% so | would imagine you would be watching
that and if not |

would maybe request it because | can have the premier introduce your class to the house and it will be
broadcasted on television.

Hansard can provide you with the clip that you can share digitally with your students afterwards.

After question period | could take your class to the library which is closed to the public and which you
wouldn’t be able to see otherwise.

The premier’s day otherwise is booked solid but | can do those 2 things for you.

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Premier | Government of BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081
2
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From: Bradley, Brian <bbradley@sd61.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 2:22 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Legislature Tour

Hi Evan.

| don’t have an itinerary yet—booked for 9 am Tuesday, March 5 through Legislative Tours Desk and
haven’t had a confirmation yet. | am in communication to confirm the tour and will pass that info on
when | receive it.

Brian

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX [mailto:Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Bradley, Brian <bbradley@sd61.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Legislature Tour

Hi Mr. Bradley,

Do you happen to have an agenda or itinerary of your tour?
If so | would love to see it.

Thank you,

Evan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Bradley, Brian <bbradley@sd61.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Legislature Tour

Hi Evan.

s.22 s.22

My name is Brian Bradley and | am Politics teacher at Victoria High School. passed your
name onto me regarding our class visit to the Legislature. | sent in a request through the Parliamentary
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Tour Program for Tuesday March 5. The plan is for us to spend the morning and do the tour with a
focus on the law making process and then watch the Legislature in session.

| realize you are obviously preoccupied with other matters, but was hoping that once the date is
confirmed, you could perhaps help out by “opening a few doors” so to speak, so that our class can get a

real enhanced tour.s-22
5.22

Just wanted to touch base and I'll confirm with you if the March 5 date is a go.
Thanks for your time,

Brian Bradley
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 3:26 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: EVAN: HELIJET: Victoria to Vancouver ( 5:30 PM)
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 3:26 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: HELIJET: Victoria to Vancouver (7:00 PM)
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 3:23 PM
To: Craig, Don GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Edited photo

You knocked it out of the park mate

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 28, 2019, at 3:08 PM, Craig, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Craig@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hey Evan, hope this works.

DON CRAIG

Photographer

Government Communications

and Public Engagement

M: 250 217-4223

4th floor, 617 Government Street, Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Government photos

<BC_GOVT_PJH_WALK_OF_FAME_030_edit.jpg>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 3:13 PM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Edited photo

Attachments: BC_GOVT_PJH_WALK_OF_FAME_030_edit.jpg

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Craig, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 3:09 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Edited photo

Hey Evan, hope this works.

DON CRAIG

Photographer

Government Communications

and Public Engagement

M: 250 217-4223

4th floor, 617 Government Street, Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Government photos

10
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

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
Sent: February 28, 2019 1:47 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Legislature Tour

| think that they were maybe hoping for a drop in, like what he did with Brentwood College.

| can definitely show them library if I'm able to.
I’ll check and see if they'll be in question period and he can give them an introduction.

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 1:27 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Legislature Tour

Nice. Perhaps the Premier would like to give a shout out the the class during QP?

s.22 going to show the class around a few other areas? | don’t think you or | have the capacity to do that.

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Legislature Tour

.22 poli class visiting the Legislature.

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
Date: February 25, 2019 at 4:03:52 PM PST

14

Page 11 of 168 OOP-2019-93119



m

To: "'evan.brown@gov.bc.ca™ <evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Legislature Tour

Hi Evan.

s.22 | s.22

My name is Brian Bradley and | am Politics teacher at Victoria High Schoo passed your
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

s.22
Just wanted to touch base and I'll confirm with you if the March 5 date is a go.

Thanks for your time,

Brian Bradley

15
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 12:08 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2019-90978 Records Due March 6 2019
No records

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 28, 2019, at 12:06 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by March 6™ whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Staff

Relating to the Lobbyist Registry showing lobbying of the Office of the Premier, and Ministries of Labour, Energy and
Petroleum, Jobs and Transportation, on behalf of SNC-Lavalin: Any documents relating to this lobbying by consultant
lobbyist Richard Prokopanko and Sam Boutziouvis of SNC-Lavalin, including but not limited to correspondence,
material presented to or arising from meetings, including but not limited to minutes, emails, or
information/briefing/decision notes.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2018 To 12/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 100 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 12:52 PM
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: OVERNIGHT: 19

17
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 11:37 AM
To: Jim Rondeau

Subject: Re: supplier diversity

That’s perfect!

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 27, 2019, at 11:34 AM, Jim Rondeau <jim@systematicdesign.net> wrote:

How is this?
Dear Premier Horgan

The Canadian Gay and Lesbian Bisexual and Transgendered+ Chamber of Commerce, in partnership with
the Supplier Diversity Alliance Canada has been working to improve and modernize the procurement
system of Corporate Canada as well as various levels of government. Supplier diversity has been a
procurement policy of the United States Government for over 40 years and has led to some very
positive economic and social inclusion results. Currently, many corporations including Royal Bank, TD
Bank Group, BMO, CIBC, Sun Life Financial, EY, Accenture, Sodexo, Kellogg Company, Bell Canada,
TELUS, Merck, and others, as well as the City of Toronto have incorporated supplier diversity into their
procurement system.

As a former Manitoba Minister of Industry and Economic Development, | understand how a
comprehensive inclusive policy can make a huge impact economically and socially. | have included
attachments regarding these benefits for your information. We applaud the Government’s recent
efforts to improve the procurement process to increase the diversity of bidders on government
contracts. It is important to note, however, that diverse suppliers such as women and LGBTQ2-owned
businesses (of which we estimate there to be 140,000 in Canada) are still not specifically identified or
targeted in your new system.

| would request a meeting with you or an appropriate Minister to discuss how we could work with your
Government to implement a comprehensive inclusive supplier diversity system for all underrepresented
sectors of our population, including Aboriginal, persons with disabilities, women, visible minorities and
LGBTQ2 business owners. | look forward to meeting with you and building a better, more inclusive
society and improving the Canadian economy in a progressive way.

Sincerely, Jim Rondeau
Member of the Board of Directors
Chair Government Affairs Committee

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 26, 2019 11:20 AM
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To: Tim Heidebrecht
Cc: Jim Rondeau
Subject: Re: PAX Canada - Population level Mental Health Outcomes

Thank you very much.

I’'ve shared this email and the attached documents & letter with our correspondence team who will
action it to our scheduling branch for their consideration.

| appreciate you taking the time to write to me.
Thank you,

Evan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8<x-apple-data-detectors://2> | 250.387.1715

On Feb 26, 2019, at 11:17 AM, Tim Heidebrecht <tim@paxis.org<mailto:tim@ paxis.org>> wrote:

Dear Mr. Brown,

On behalf of Jim Rondeau, please find attached an introduction letter to Premier Horgan and some
information about PAX. We would like to find a suitable time to meet with you to discuss the many
short and long term Mental Health Benefits of the PAX approach.

Sincerely,
Tim Heidebrecht
cc. Jim Rondeau

<Introduction Letter - Premier Horgan - final.docx>
<PAX bi fold-Aug7.pdf>
<insert-economic-FINAL-PRINT.pdf>
<insert-children-Nov2.pdf>
<insert-teacher-Nov2.pdf>

<2 pager Supplier Diversity Overview Final.pdf>

<BACKGROUNDER - LGBT Supplier Diversity Program - CGLCC 2018.pdf>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 9:15 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2019-90685 Records Due February 20, 2019
No records

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 27, 2019, at 9:14 AM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Sending a reminder for this request:

Amber: Needing PJH’s response
Kate, Debbie, Evan, Brent: Needing your responses.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 5:06 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2019-90685 Records Due February 20, 2019

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by February 20" whether or not you have any
records:

Canvassed: All Executive Staff

Any and all documents from the Premier's office related to the suspension of the clerk and sergeant-at-arms.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2018 To 02/01/2019) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
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Loube

rt, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 5:04 PM

To: s.22

Subject: Re: PAX Canada - Population level Mental Health Outcomes
Hey Jim,

| unfortunately can’t discuss emails of that nature for example: political wins, votes, party stuff in nature.

My best advice would be to send an email to premier@gov.bc.ca and ask to set up a meeting regarding that topic, be
very thorough, and perhaps ask to be referenced to a minister if the premier is not available.

Thanky

Evan

ou,

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |

501 Bell

eville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 26, 2019, at 2:00 PM,3-22 wrote:

did you get the information about supplier diversity that | sent last week

jim

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 26, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Tim Heidebrecht

Cc: Jim Rondeau

Subject: Re: PAX Canada - Population level Mental Health Outcomes

Thank you very much.

I've shared this email and the attached documents & letter with our correspondence team who will
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
Sent: February 26, 2019 4:56 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Business Cards: Update
Yep!

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |

501 Bell

eville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 26, 2019, at 3:43 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks for this Don.

Evan — can you please add the lines on where these were picked up and any extra info that is useful?

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 11:16 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Business Cards: Update

Amber/Evan,
Update on the biz card work to date:

| have scanned and converted all the cards to Microsoft Excel documents with common fields and a field
for notes/comments (to come from Evan)—the most recent attached as a sample.

Last week | composed four Excel documents from the ‘batches’ of cards.
1. Asia Trip Feb 2018, 195 cards
2. General July 2018, 20 cards
3. General Nov 2018, 54 cards
4. General Feb 208, 30 cards

At this point I'd appreciate some direction on whether and how to group or amalgamate these files into
one or more groupings or any additional requirements.

| propose these completed files be placed on a server accessible to pertinent staff, so they can be
processed further, Evan’s edits or other.

| have stored all the original paper cards in groups related to the Excel documents and I've retained the
original Dymo card label format for each grouping (in case they need to be exported into an alternate
format, such as Outlook—Dean has offered to advise on this conversion or any other file formatting or
use of the data we’ve scanned).
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Don

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 10:38 AM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Business Cards

Hi Both,

Checking in on the tracking of business cards/contacts the Premier receives. Don — you were inputting
through the scanner into a spreadsheet and Evan was adding details on the who/what/where/why.
From there it was coming back to me and on to stakeholder relations. | haven’t seen this spreadsheet in
quite some time. Can you please send me the latest?

A

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier
Mobile: 778-584-3330
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 11:21 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: MEETING REQUEST - Fwd: PAX Canada - Population level Mental Health Outcomes
Attachments: Introduction Letter - Premier Horgan - final.docx; ATT00001.htm; PAX bi fold-Aug7.pdf;

ATT00002.htm; insert-economic-FINAL-PRINT.pdf; ATT00003.htm; insert-children-Nov2.pdf;
ATT00004.htm; insert-teacher-Nov2.pdf; ATT00005.htm

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Heidebrecht <tim@paxis.org>

Date: February 26, 2019 at 11:17:20 AM PST

To: evan.brown@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Jim Rondeau $-22

Subject: PAX Canada - Population level Mental Health Outcomes

Dear Mr. Brown,

On behalf of Jim Rondeau, please find attached an introduction letter to Premier Horgan and some
information about PAX. We would like to find a suitable time to meet with you to discuss the many short and
long term Mental Health Benefits of the PAX approach.

Sincerely,

Tim Heidebrecht

cc. Jim Rondeau
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 10:59 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Brian Ramsay

Hi Evan

Not a problem at all - | appreciate the effort. Mike would be coming up from Seattle but has been spending alot of time

in Vancouver lately as you could imagine.

Is it possible to share dates over the next couple of weeks in both locations and we will make something work on our

end?
Thanks and look forward to speaking soon.
Brian

Brian Ramsay

Executive Director | CFL Players’ Association
T:1.800.616.6865 W: www.CFLPA.com

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

28

Page 24 of 168 OOP-2019-93119



Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 26, 2019 9:34 AM
To: Bradley, Brian

Subject: Re: Legislature Tour

Good morning Brian,

I’m going to look into the viability of this and will get back to you.
Thank you for taking the time to write me.

Talk soon,

Evan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 25, 2019, at 4:04 PM, Bradley, Brian <bbradley@sd61.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Evan.

My name is Brian Bradley and | am $-22 Politics teacher at Victoria High School.22  passed your
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
real enhanced tour.s.22

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
Sent: February 25, 2019 4:48 PM
To: ‘Brian Ramsay'

Subject: RE: Meeting

Hey Brian,

We’re unfortunately unable to make tomorrow work. Are you flexible at all on the timing of this?
Thinking we could have our scheduling branch arrange a meeting within the next couple weeks and
could potentially do it in Vancouver at our cabinet offices. | believe you have visited us there before.

Let me know what you think and I'll get the team on it right away.

Thank you for your time!

Evan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Brian Ramsay <b.ramsay@cflpa.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Thanks Evan.
Look forward to hearing back.
Brian

Brian Ramsay

Executive Director | CFL Players’ Association
T:1.800.616.6865 W: www.CFLPA.com

-------- Original message --------

From: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-02-21 9:54 a.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: Brian Ramsay <b.ramsay@cflpa.com>

Subject: Re: Meeting
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Thanks Brian,

I’ll expedite this through to our scheduling branch right
now.

You'll hear back from them at their earliest opportunity.

| appreciate you taking the time to write to me.
We'll got on this right away!

Evan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |

501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8<x-apple-data-detectors://2> | 250.387.1715

On Feb 21, 2019, at 9:42 AM, Brian Ramsay <b.ramsay@cflpa.com<mailto:b.ramsay@cflpa.com>> wrote:

Evan,

Hope all is well and was great to chat again on Saturday evening.

My discussion with the Premier had us talking about a potential upcoming photo opportunity. We are hoping to have
Mike Reilly of the BC Lions join us in Victoria with the Premier and myself to announce a donation to charity.
Realizing the tight scheduling of everyone | was wondering if the Premier’s office would have any availability on Monday

or Tuesday AM of next week for this photo.
Look forward to hearing back.

Thanks,

Brian

Brian Ramsay
Executive Director | CFL Players’ Association

T:1.800.616.6865<tel:1.800.616.6865>

W: www.CFLPA.com<http://www.cflpa.com/>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

On it @)

Brown, Evan PREM:EX

February 25, 2019 3:37 PM

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

RE: UPDATED FOR YOU - 20190208 _SN_PJH_VicChamber_V8

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 3:37 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: UPDATED FOR YOU - 20190208 _SN_PJH_VicChamber V8

Made some small edits. Good to print.

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: UPDATED FOR YOU - 20190208 SN_PJH_VicChamber_ V8
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 1:17 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2019-90804 Records Due February 22, 2019

No responsive records

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 8, 2019, at 10:37 AM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by February 22" whether or not you have any
records:

Canvassed: All Executive Staff

Provide copies of all communication between Andrew Weaver and the Premier or their staff

Please note this would include communication between Office of the Premier and Andrew Weaver’s staff

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2018 To 01/31/2019) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: added a speech run thru at 4pm today to schedule.

Okay | will print it off &)

thanks for the heads up

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: added a speech run thru at 4pm today to schedule.

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier
Mobile: 778-584-3330
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Letter froms.22 to Premier Horgan

Attachments: InvitationLetter_PremierJohnHogan.doc; ATTO0001.htm; Black History DINNER 2019 Poster.pdf;
ATT00002.htm

Would this be it?

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From:s-22

Date: February 20, 2019 at 10:21:14 AM PST

To: evan.brown@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Fwd: Letter froms.22 | to Premier Horgan

NOTE: Please see poster referred to in Letter to the Premier but missing from earlier transmission to
you!

Thanks.
5.22

---------- Forwarded message ---------

Froms-22

Date: Wed, Feb 20, 2019 at 10:16 AM

Subject: Letter froms-22 to Premier Horgan

To: <evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>
Cc:$22

Hello, Evan Brown!

My colleagues-22 has requested that | send to you the attached letter, which follows her
encounter - and ensuing discussion about Black History month - with Premier John Horgan last week at
s.22

Your ensuring that this receives the attention it deserves will be much appreciated.

In haste....

s.22
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s.22
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 21, 2019 3:39 PM
To: Val Litwin

Subject: Re: Photos

What in the world.
What’s your cell number?

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 21, 2019, at 3:37 PM, Val Litwin <vlitwin@bcchamber.org> wrote:

Sorry EVAN - nothing attached...

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2019, at 3:29 PM, Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

[image2.jpeg][imagel.jpeg]

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

Copyright

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
February 21, 2019 3:30 PM
vlitwin@bcchamber.org
Photos
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

Sent: February 21, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Supplementary Estimates for Supportive Recovery Per Premier Feb 19

Premier expressed on Tuesday that he wanted action on this right away.

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Susan Sanderson" <susansanderson.realisticsuccess@shaw.ca>

Date: February 21, 2019 at 1:24:46 PM PST

To: <evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Supplementary Estimates for Supportive Recovery Per Premier Feb 19

Hello Evan:

| had a conversation with the Premier outside the leg dining room and then again after
the budget. You took the photo outside the dining room. The Premier and | had a
conversation during the reception, | gave you my business card. | expressed my
disappointment with the budget as it didn’t address supportive recovery per diems
(SD&PR). The Premier said they might be able to do something in the Supplementary
Estimates. Can you tell me how to move this conversation forward? To follow up?

Copyright

Susan Sanderson, Executive Director

The Realistic Success Recovery Society

Cell: 778-836-6504

Operators of the Trilogy Houses From Desperation to Hope & Healing

Continuing the Legacy of Co-Founder Gary T. Robinson

Registered BC Ministry of Health - Assisted Living Registry

Member Surrey Homelessness & Housing Task Force and BC Recovery Council

Web: www.therecoverysociety.com Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/trilogy.houses
Shaw TV Documentary on Trilogy Houses: http://youtu.be/vOUPXa07bgl

UFCW1518
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 10:15 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting

| think Bruce is working on the donation of a Canucks jersey.
This is about the BC Lions Jersey.

Regardless whether or not we have the jersey, Brian still wants to donate another jersey and get a photo with the
premier for charity.

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 21, 2019, at 9:58 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks. | think Bruce was working on having this happen in the constit tomorrow. If it hasn’t already
been organized we could work on the below?

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 21, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Meeting

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

Date: February 21, 2019 at 9:42:29 AM PST

To: "evan.brown@gov.bc.ca" <evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting

Evan,

Hope all is well and was great to chat again on Saturday evening.

My discussion with the Premier had us talking about a potential upcoming photo
opportunity. We are hoping to have Mike Reilly of the BC Lions join us in Victoria with
the Premier and myself to announce a donation to charity.
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Realizing the tight scheduling of everyone | was wondering if the Premier’s office would
have any availability on Monday or Tuesday AM of next week for this photo.

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

Sent: February 20, 2019 6:40 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: World Junior Hockey Tournament
Attachments: Gift Claim Form.pdf

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Conflict of Interest COIl:EX <Conflictofinterest@coibc.ca>

Subject: World Junior Hockey Tournament
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 2:33 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: HELIJET: Victoria to Vancouver (8:40 AM)
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 2:33 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: HELUJET: Vancouver to Nanaimo (1:30 PM)
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 2:10 PM

To: s.22

Subject: RE: Letter froms-22 to Premier Horgan

Thank you very much for your invitation.
| have actioned it accordingly and you will hear back from our correspondence team
at their earliest opportunity.

Evan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: s.22

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:21 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Letter from s.22 to Premier Horgan

NOTE: Please see poster referred to in Letter to the Premier but missing from earlier transmission to you!

Thanks.
5.22

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From:S-22

Date: Wed, Feb 20, 2019 at 10:16 AM

Subject: Letter froms.22 to Premier Horgan
To: <evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>

Cc:$-22

Hello, Evan Brown!

My colleague $-22 has requested that | send to you the attached letter, which follows her encounter - and
ensuing discussion about Black History month - with Premier John Horgan last week at $-22
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

Sent: February 20, 2019 2:09 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from $-22 to Premier Horgan
Attachments: InvitationLetter_PremierJohnHogan.doc

Invitiaton

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: 5.22

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Cc:s.22

Subject: Letter from$s.22 to Premier Horgan

Hello, Evan Brown!

My colleagues-22 has requested that | send to you the attached letter, which follows her encounter - and

ensuing discussion about Black History month - with Premier John Horgan last week at s.22

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

Sent: February 20, 2019 2:04 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting with Premier Horgan

Request for meeting on March 13th

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: David Marshall <dmarshall@fraserbasin.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 1:51 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Premier Horgan

Hi again Evan.

| hope all is well. Thanks for your help in FBC acquiring a meeting with Minister Robinson. It has now been scheduled for
March 13 in Vancouver.

As | mentioned in my note to you on Feb 1, | still believe its important to schedule a brief meeting with Premier Horgan
to brief him on the issues referenced in my Feb 1 note. Is there a possibility of this happening?

Thanks,

David

No problem Evan, | understand.

No | haven’t heard yet from the Ministry. Perhaps the following will help explain why | requested a telephone call with
you.

The reason | wanted to speak to you is to follow up on a conversation | had with Premier Horgan at September’s UBCM
last Fall when he asked for a briefing and which prompted our request for a meeting with him. In June 2016, when we
(The Fraser Basin Council) released our Phase 1 Report on the Lower Fraser Flood Management Strategy calling for
immediate action by the federal,provincial, local and First Nations governments to work together to avoid substantive
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impacts as a result of a major disaster in the LowerMainland from both river flooding such as experienced by Alberta
with the 2013 devastating floods and coastal flooding from sea level rise, Premier Horgan, when at that time as Leader
of the Opposition, requested and received a briefing on the FBC Report. | spent a full hour with him on the telephone
briefing him and responding to his questions.

He asked to be given regular reports and re-iterated this when | spoke to him last September. He requested a full
update on our current work on Phase 2 of the Strategy which now includes over 50 funding partners including every
municipality from Hope to Richmond and Squamish to White Rock. Phase 2 will be completed next year and will focus
on regional priorities, flood mitigation and management options, and governance and funding arrangement options to
implement the Strategy.

In addition, FBC has been working with the Columbia Basin Trust, the Okanagan Nation Alliance, the Shuswap Nation,
the Ktunaxa First Nation and the federal and provincial governments to work together to make best attempts to see if
we can bring wild salmon back to the Upper Columbia River Basin. This is a very exciting initiative that could provide an
opportunity for the Premier and his Government to demonstrate a commitment to this initiative by being involved in a
Signing Ceremony proposed for May that would include the five governments to demonstrate their willingness to make
this possibility a reality by signing a Letter of Collaboration. If given the opportunity to meet with Premier Horgan, |
would be able to provide him with more details.

Yes, a meeting with Minister Robinson is welcomed as the Fraser Basin Council is engaged with numerous projects with
local governments throughout BC including providing direct support to the North Central Local Government Association,
however, we view this as a separate meeting and not as an alternative to a meeting with Premier Horgan for the
reasons above.

We would cover much different issues with Premier Horgan than we would with Minister Robinson.

Hopefully, this helps.
Many thanks,

David

On 2019-02-01, 3:45 PM, "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>Hi David,

>

>Sorry for not calling you yesterday, I'm just waiting on the ministry
>to contact you first.

>Has that happened yet?

>

>Thank you,

>Evan

>

>

>Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier Office of the Premier
>Government of BC

>501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

Vv vV vV vV vV
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>From: David Marshall <dmarshall@fraserbasin.bc.ca>

>Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:58 AM

>To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

>Subject: Re: Meeting with Premier Horgan

>

>Thanks Evan. Please call me on my cell at 604-889-7455 when you have a
>moment.

>

>Thanks,

>

>David

>

>0n 2019-01-31, 9:52 AM, "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
>wrote:

>

>>Perhaps in the afternoon but not at the moment. What's the best number
>>to reach you at?

>>

>>Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier Office of the Premier |
>>Government of BC |

>>501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8<x-apple-data-detectors://2> |
>>250.387.1715

>>

>>

>>0n Jan 31, 2019, at 9:48 AM, David Marshall

>><dmarshall@fraserbasin.bc.ca<mailto:dmarshall@fraserbasin.bc.ca>> wrote:

>>
>>Thanks Evan. Much appreciated! Have you a few minutes for a brief chat?
>>

>>David

>>

>>0n 2019-01-31, 9:42 AM, "Brown, Evan PREM:EX"
>><Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

>>

>>Good morning David,

>>

>>| appears from the thread below that your request for a meeting with
>>Premier John Horgan was met with regrets on November 23rd. However, it
>>looks like your invitation was referred to Minister Selina Robinson

>>and | can check in on that request for you.

>>

>>| will inquire with the ministry right now.

>>

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

>>

>>

>>0n Jan 31, 2019, at 9:23 AM, David Marshall
>><dmarshall@fraserbasin.bc.ca<mailto:dmarshall@fraserbasin.bc.ca><mailt
>>0

>>:dm

>>arshall@fraserbasin.bc.ca>> wrote:

>>

>>Good morning,

>>

>>| am checking in to see how plans are progressing with respect to
>>scheduling meetings with Premier Horgan and Minister Robinson. | have
>>encountered both Premier Horgan and Minister Robinson briefly on two
>>separate occasions since my email to you on November 27, 2018 and both
>>expressed a continuing interest in these briefings as we have
>>significant initiatives to bring to their respective attention.

>>

>>Hopefully, | will be hearing from you in the near future.

>>

>>Thank you.

>>

>>David Marshall

>>Executive Director

>>Fraser Basin Council

>>604-889-7455

>>

>>

>>Good afternoon,

>>

>>As the Executive Director of the Fraser Basin Council, | am responding
>>to your recent email to Theresa Fresco of our office. We would be
>>pleased and most grateful to meet with Minister Selena Robinson as the
>>Fraser Basin Council is currently engaged in a number of local
>>government activities of interest to Minister Robinson. We look
>>forward to hearing from her office directly. Please suggest to them
>>that they contact me directly by cell at 604-889-7455 or by email at

>>dmarshall@fraserbasin.bc.ca<mailto:dmarshall@fraserbasin.bc.ca><mailto:

>>dma

>>rshall@fraserbasin.bc.ca>.

>>

>>In the interim, we would still wish to have a meeting with Premier
>>Horgan as he explicitly requested a briefing during a brief informal
>>meeting at this year's UBCM Convention at Whistler. During this
>>discussion, one of the topics Premier Horgan expressed keen interest
>>in is the Lower Mainland Flood Management Strategy that the FBC is
>>managing on behalf of

>>50 funding partners (including the provincial government). We believe
>>that the Premier recognizes the importance of courageous and timely
>>leadership on the part of all governments and the private sector to
>>reduce and better adapt to coastal and river flooding in the Lower
>>Mainland, hence his interest in receiving a direct briefing. Another
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>>initiative that we understand the Premier is interested in is a high
>>profile opportunity for his leadership in working with others to bring
>>back salmon to the Upper Columbia River Basin. We are working with
>>three First Nations governments and Fisheries and Oceans Canada in
>>close cooperation with the Columbia Basin Trust to restore salmon in
>>this Basin for the first time in over 85 years!

>>

>>To summarize, as the Premier did indicate to us his wish to meet on
>>these matters, we hope that an opportunity to do so can be arranged at
>>your earliest convenience. | look forward to your response.

>>

>>David Marshall

>>Executive Director

>>Fraser Basin Council

>>604-889-7455

>>

>>From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
>><Premier@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Premier@gov.bc.ca><mailto:Premier@gov.bc.ca>
>>>

>>Date: Fri, Nov 23, 2018 at 11:03 AM

>>Subject: REGRETS Re: Meeting with Fraser Basin Council

>>To:
>>tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca<mailto:tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca><mailto:tfr
>>e

>>sc0

>>@fraserbasin.bc.ca>
>><tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca<mailto:tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca><mailto:tf
>>r

>>esc

>>o@fraserbasin.bc.ca>>

>>Good maorning,

>>Thank you for the email to Premier John Horgan requesting a meeting.
>>Regrettably, we are unable to schedule a meeting for the Premier due
>>to a high volume of requests.

>>We are, however, forwarding your letter to the Honourable Selina
>>Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing for their follow
>>Up on your request.

>>We appreciate you taking the time to share this information with us
>>and we apologize for the delay in our response.

>>Kind regards,

>>

>>

>><B9FC83BB-E6C4-4850-9BEQ-B5FC457FE276.png>

>>

>>0Office of the Premier

>>Scheduling Branch

>>250-387-1715

>>

>>

>>

>>From: Theresa Fresco
>><tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca<mailto:tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca><mailto:tf
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>>r

>>esc

>>o@fraserbasin.bc.ca>>

>>Date: October 29, 2018 at 11:08:56 AM PDT

>>To:
>>Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca><mailto:Evan.Brown@go
>>V

>>.bc

>>.Ca>

>>Subject: Re: Meeting with Fraser Basin Council Hi Evan,

>>

>>Just following up on this. Would we be able to meet with the Premier
>>in November?

>>

>>Thanks,

>>

>>Theresa

>>

>>0n Fri, Oct 5, 2018 at 4:21 PM Theresa Fresco
>><tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca<mailto:tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca><mailto:tf
>>r

>>esc

>>o0@fraserbasin.bc.ca>> wrote:

>>Hi Evan,

>>

>>Here are the topics we'd like to cover with the Premier:

>> General update on Fraser Basin Council's activities that would

>>be of interest to the Province including the Lower Mainland Flood
>>Management Strategy, Re-introduction of salmon in the Upper Columbia,
>>Southern Resident Killer Whales work through the ECHO program,
>>Adaptation Canada Conference 2020 and the Sustainability Solutions Fund.
>>- Seek the Premier's advice on any areas that Fraser Basin Council
>>can assist in the advancement of the Province's priorities.

>>The attendees of the meeting will be:

>>David Marshall, Executive Director, Fraser Basin Council Bob Purdy,
>>Director of Corporate Development and External Relations, Fraser Basin
>>Council Theresa Fresco, Regional Manager, Greater Vancouver - Sea to
>>Sky Region, Fraser Basin Council

>>

>>Any word on a date and time yet? Do you know how much time we'd have
>>for the meeting?

>>

>>Many thanks,

>>

>>Theresa

>>

>>0n Fri, Oct 5, 2018 at 9:49 AM Brown, Evan PREM:EX
>><Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca><mailto:Evan.Brown@g
>>0

>>v.b

>>C.ca>> wrote:

>>Hi Theresa,
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>>
>>Can you please send me the agenda items for your requested meeting
>>with Premier?

>>

>>Thank you,

>>

>>Evan

>>

>>Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier Office of the Premier |
>>Government of BC

>>501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>From: Theresa Fresco
>>[mailto:tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca<mailto:tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca>]
>>Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 10:13 AM

>>To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

>>Subject: Re: Meeting with Fraser Basin Council Hi Evan, I'm wondering
>>if there are any updates regarding this meeting? | want to make sure |
>>put any confirmed dates into my colleagues' calendars.

>>Many thanks,

>>Theresa

>>0n Fri, Sep 14, 2018 at 2:46 PM Theresa Fresco
>><tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca<mailto:tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca><mailto:tf
>>r

>>esc

>>o0@fraserbasin.bc.ca>> wrote:

>>Good afternoon Evan,

>>Hoping UBCM went well for you and your team!

>>As per our discussion, we'd like to meet with the Premier in October
>>(if possible). We have availability on the following dates:

>>

>>* QOctober 9th, 10th and 12th

>>* Qctober 15th, 16th, 17th, and 18th

>>* October 25th and 26th

>>* Qctober 29th, 30th and 31st

>>Many thanks for your help,

>>--

>>Theresa Fresco

>>Regional Manager | Fraser Basin Council | Greater Vancouver - Sea to
>>Sky Region Salmon Safe BC - Urban Development

>>Tel: 604-488-5363

>>Email:
>>tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca<mailto:tfresco@fraserbasin.bc.ca><mailto:tfr
>>e

>>5C0

>>@fraserbasin.bc.ca>

>>FBC Web<http://www.fraserbasin.bc.ca/> | NWR
>>Web<http://www.nechakowatershedroundtable.ca/> | Salmon Safe BC
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>>Web<https://salmonsafe.ca/> | Salmon Safe
>>Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/salmonsafebc/> | Twitter:
>>@SalmonSafeBC<https://twitter.com/salmonsafebc?lang=en>
>>Social well-being supported by a vibrant economy and sustained by a
>>healthy environment

>>

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
>>healthy environment <B9FC83BB-E6C4-4850-9BEQ-BS5FCA57FE276.png>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Evan Brown Travel Feb 15 & 16
Attachments: Travel Claim Form.pdf
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Budget briefing - UPDATED WITH CALL IN LINE
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 10:43 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Can you confirm the room the interns are in?

| know ze way

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: May, Ed <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:42 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Can you confirm the room the interns are in?

And thanks!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:41 AM

To: May, Ed <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Can you confirm the room the interns are in?

Ok. Will confirm the time if this is a go. Thanks Ed.

From: May, Ed <Ed.May@I|eg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 19, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Can you confirm the room the interns are in?

The room is 086 (basement, East Annex)

Best way to get there is go through reception of the East Annex, then down the stairs to the basement where there are

two rooms — the lunch room and the intern room (086)

If he's able to come, it would be great to have a time estimate so | can make sure they’re there.
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:32 AM

To: May, Ed <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Can you confirm the room the interns are in?

PJH may be able to visit today.

IF he does it would be between 11:15 — 12pm... somewhere in there.

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
Subject: RE: BC Care Pins

I’ll go grab @

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
Subject: FW: BC Care Pins

From: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 19, 2019 10:36 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff <LPSUPORT@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>;
NDP Legislative Assistants <NDPLegislativeAssistants@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: BC Care Pins

Morning,

We have the BC Care Providers Day Pins here in the Whip’s office. Please come pick up for your member.

These are to be worn in the house tomorrow when the winners will be in the Gallery and for the photograph at 12:15 on
the Front Steps.

Thanks
Teresa

Fkkkkkkkkkokkk Rk kkkkkkkkk Rk kkkkkkkk kR kkkkk Rk kkkkkkkkk Rk kkkkkkkk kR kkkkkkkkkk Rk kkkk kR kkkk kkkkkkk

Teresa Scambler | Caucus Event Coodinator/Legislative Assistant to Raj Chouhan, Deputy Speaker

New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250.387-8346
Teresa.scambler@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the
Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 16, 2019 2:15 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Phone Call: Minister James
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 16, 2019 6:35 AM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Weekly Check-in
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 9:09 PM

To: Jeff Vinnick

Subject: Re: Link to Premier Horgan at Walk of Fame selects

leff these are incredible,

Thank you so much.

| shared with the premier. He loves them.

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 15, 2019, at 8:25 PM, Jeff Vinnick <jeff@jeffvinnick.com> wrote:

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/0zeco03jzvab2ha/AAARyQKe4pzBQIGn-A98W5I6a?dI=0

Jeff Vinnick Images
Vancouver, Canada
604 230 6350
jeff@jeffvinnick.com
www.jeffvinnick.com
@jeffvinnick
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Community and Issues Scan
Thank you

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 15, 2019, at 4:02 PM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Tim Howlett
Director of Issues Management
250.208.4828

<2019.02.16 Issues Scan Terrace.docx>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 15, 2019 2:03 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: For Terrace

That was a test and | passed right?

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:03 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For Terrace

Yep. Looks that way to me.

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For Terrace

| think these documents are both the same?

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: For Terrace

For printing — this materials is to support tomorrow’s visit to Terrace. It was provided by MIRR. Further explanation
below from Jonathan Sas.
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From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 4:33 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For Terrace

Hey Kate, Amber

As promised some background detail for PJH S-12:8:13
s.12:8.13

512513 . | also attached a backgrounder prepped for our

MO when we briefed the Greens on this. Should PJH run into one of the Chiefs or take a meeting, he could give the good
news.

Let me know if this suffices?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

From: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca
Sent: February 14, 2019 4:20 PM
To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca
Subject: LNG

Proposed DL — waiting on approval from FIN but Cabinet approved.
s.12:5.13

Shawna French

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

...................................................

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland
Victoria BC
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Phone: 778 974-2096
Cell: 250-213-T671
mailto: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 8:37 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: 2019.02.14 Community & Issues Scan Vancouver St Pauls & Walk of Fame.docx

Attachments: 2019.02.14 Community & Issues Scan Vancouver St Pauls & Walk of Fame.docx; ATT00001.htm
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 8:37 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Health Announcement tomorrow

Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm; 20190207_KM-QA_ST PAULS_CLEAN Final.docx; ATT00002.htm; NR_St

Pauls biz plan_Feb13_2019_JJ_FINAL.DOCX; ATT00003.htm; 20190215_SN_PJH_ST PAULS
REVISED.DOCX; ATT00004.htm

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 14, 2019 at 6:50:42 PM PST

To: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Health Announcement tomorrow

He has these in his package. For your info.
Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Richards, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 14, 2019 at 4:44:04 PM PST

To: "McLaren, Chris PREM:EX" <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX" <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX"
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Health Announcement tomorrow

Hi Chris,

Could you please replace the SN with the attached? We missed one of the speakers in
the one | sent earlier: Anahita Garman, Porter/Ward Aide.

Thank you and my sincere apologies for the change.

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
Sent: February 14, 2019 2:16 PM
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To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
<Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Health Announcement tomorrow

Importance: High

Hi Chris,

| sent the attached package to Amber on Wednesday, however, there were a few
changes to the SN since then. Sage, can you take a quick look at the new pieces
(highlighted) and let Chris know if they’re approved and ready for print?

The KM-QA and NR are ready for print.
Please let me know if you have any other questions.
Thanks,

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Health Announcement tomorrow
Importance: High

Hi Erin,

We are not confident that we have all the finals for this event tomorrow in Vancouver
(SN, KM and bizplan final).

Can you please resend all the most up to date docs that you have for this briefing today
at 4:00 pm in the PO as soon as you are able? If they are not final please let me know
that too — thanks!

Thanks tons!

Chris
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 15, 2019 8:05 AM
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX .15
Subject: Accepted: OVERNIGHT:
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thank you

Brown, Evan PREM:EX

February 14, 2019 6:51 PM

Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Re: Health Announcement tomorrow

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 14, 2019, at 6:50 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

He has these in his package. For your info.

Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Richards, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 14, 2019 at 4:44:04 PM PST
To: "McLaren, Chris PREM:EX" <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

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

To: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
<Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Health Announcement tomorrow

Importance: High

Hi Chris,

82

Page 73 of 168 OOP-2019-93119



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

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

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

<image001.jpg>
Christine McLaren, Scheduling Officer

Office of the Premier
778-974-6083

<20190207_KM-QA_ST PAULS_CLEAN Final.docx>
<NR_St Pauls biz plan_Feb13_2019 JJ_FINAL.DOCX>
<20190215_SN_PJH_ST PAULS REVISED.DOCX>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 5:40 PM

To: Maartman, William PSSG:EX

Cc: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX; LP Support Staff; LP Executive Assistants; NDP Legislative Assistants; Lowe,
Mike GCPE:EX; LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Ministerial Assistants; NDP Caucus Staff; NDP
MLAs - PRIVATE & Exec Director; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants

Subject: Re: URGENT - CAUCUS MEETING NOW - WHIPPED!

Need a key

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |

501 Bell

eville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 13, 2019, at 5:39 PM, Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Maybe we should unlock the door for our members?
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 5:36 PM, Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

On behalf of Garry Begg, Government Whip, ALL Members please proceed to
Caucus Meeting Room now for an Urgent Whipped Caucus Meeting.

Thank you!
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 11:28 AM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: HELIJET: Victoria to Vancouver (8:40 AM)
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 11:22 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Final IPP Report

Do we have a phone number for Ken Davidson yet? (IPP subject matter expert)

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11:01 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Final IPP Report

Please print. This is to support 2:30 briefing
Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX" <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 13, 2019 at 10:16:36 AM PST

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Final IPP Report

Eric Kristianson

ADM, Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-698-8511 (office)

778-584-1248 (cel)

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 3:12 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>;
Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Final IPP Report
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Attached is the final report.

Melissa
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 10:34 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Dinner reception: Opening of the Fourth Session
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 13, 2019 10:34 AM
Subject: Accepted: HELLJET: Nanaimo to Vancouver (11:30 AM)
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 10:34 AM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Unveiling: Canada's Walk of Fame with Jimmy Pattison
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

29" —B|
31t~ BDI
1% - Bl
20— |

4t |
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7"~ DI - SUSD
8" — LI -SUSD

10t —|

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
February 13,2019 10:12 AM
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
PD

Office of the Premier | Government of BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 13, 2019 9:05 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Day ahead

Thanks Jen

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 8:57 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Day ahead

Feb. 13, 2019

VICTORIA -- Premier John Horgan walks with Ministers Scott Fraser & Rob Fleming, and Moose Hide Campaign co-
founders Paul and Raven Lacerte; from Thunderbird Park to the steps of the Parliament Buildings to mark Moose Hide
Campaign Day and make an announcement about youth education and the Moose Hide Campaign.

TRAN-- Provincewide information bulletin -- Safe travel reminder for Family Day long weekend.
EMPR-- Independent Report on Independent Power Producers (IPPs).

LEGISLATION: Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing is introducing a number of changes to several regulations to
make them clearer, more effective and help meets its goals of affordability, support for local governments and
infrastructure needs of small communities.

LEGISLATION: IB announcing that Attorney General Eby will re-table Public Participation Act. The Act will address the
issue of lawsuits that prevent or limit freedom of expression on matters of public interest: Strategic Lawsuits Against
Public Participation (SLAPP).

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - Health Announcement

Doesn’t look at though the NR is complete, can | get a confirmation on that one?

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 1:54 PM

To: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL - Health Announcement
Importance: High

For Calendar and Printing please.

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL - Health Announcement
Importance: High

These have been approved and are ready for print.

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX
Sent: February 12, 2019 10:52 AM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - Health Announcement

Sorry that some folks were left off the approval chain. Here is what we have so far. | have given HLTH coms these items.
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From: Jones, 1] GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:50 AM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - Health Announcement

Items were approved, | will send you the package as it was approved.

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL - Health Announcement

Importance: High

Hi Sage,
| know you’re swamped today, but | just wanted to make sure this is on your radar.
Thanks,

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca>;
Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - Health Announcement

Hello,

Please find attached materials for approval for the health announcement on Friday, Feb 15. in Vancouver:

1. SN

2. KM/QA

3. NR
Thank you,

Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Strategic Communications | Government Communications and Public
Engagement

Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 11:12 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Moose Hide Pins

He’s already got his on :/

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 12, 2019, at 11:08 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI

From: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 12, 2019 10:44 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff
<LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; NDP Legislative Assistants <NDPLegislativeAssistants@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Moose Hide Pins

Morning,

For those that do not already have a Moose Hide Pin, you can pick them up in the Whip's office today
Room 243.
They have been approved to be worn in the House tomorrow.

Thanks
T
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 1:20 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Prorogation and Opening Day Documents for the Premier
Roger

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 11, 2019, at 1:20 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Add to calendar please Chris.

Evan — can you please print?

From: Horvath, Jennifer <Jennifer.Horvath@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 11, 2019 9:20 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Prorogation and Opening Day Documents for the Premier

Good morning:

Please find attached the scripts and motions for Prorogation and Opening Day tomorrow, including the
Parliamentary Committees motion to be moved by the Premier.

e Prorogation Procedure
e Prorogation Script

¢ Opening Day Procedure
e QOpening Day Script
¢ Motion re Committees

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Jennifer

<image001.jpg> Jennifer Horvath
Executive Manager, House Documents and Table Operations
Office of the Clerk | Legislative Assembly of British Columbia | Room 221, Parliament Buildings | Victoria,
B.C. V8V 1X4 | Tel: 250.387.3785
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<Procedure - Prorogation - 10 am - February 2019.docx>
<Script - Prorogation - General - February 2019.docx>
<Procedure - Opening Day - 2 pm - February 2019.docx>
<Script - Opening Day- General - February 2019.docx>

<6 Motion re Committees.docx>

97

Page 88 of 168 OOP-2019-93119



Page 089 of 168
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 11:42 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Evan Brown Feb 10 Travel
Attachments: Travel Claim Form.pdf
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Sheena McConnell Travel Feb 6-8
Attachments: Travel Claim Form.pdf
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 11:24 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Evan Brown Travel Feb 6-8
Attachments: Travel Claim Form.pdf
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: re - Premier's puck drop for charity hockey game

Attachments: IMG_4162.jpg; IMG_4164.jpg; IMG_4167 jpg; IMG_4160.jpg; IMG_4159.jpg; IMG_4175.jpg
Here you are

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: M2 Photography <m2photography838@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:35 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: re - Premier's puck drop for charity hockey game

Good morning Evan,
Here are some photos for you to choose from..
If there is anything else we can help with, don't hesitate to ask.

Best regards,
Mike Cranmer
M2 crew

s.22
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 10, 2019 11:57 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Agenda for the dinner

Have you sent this to Sheena?

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 10, 2019, at 10:40 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

In case he has questions:
Agenda is below

6:00-6:30pm - opening remarks

MCs- Alan Yuan and Alan Lowe, welcome
lion dance

CCBA president Allen Ma

Deputy Consulate General Kon Wei Wei
Premier Horgan

Mayor Lisa Helps

CCBA VP Maurice Wong

6:30pm- dinner
8:30pm- event wraps up

They recommended the Premier acknowledge the DCG, Mayor and president and VP of CCBA.

Carole and Rob are also attending.

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier
Mobile: 778-584-3330
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 10, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: LNY Products
| certainly will

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 10, 2019, at 10:28 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Evan,
Docs for the dinner tonight. Can you please give to Premier after the hockey game?

| will update the event in the calendar with the info Joleen provided. Joleen is onsite for both hockey
game today and dinner this evening.

A

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: February 9, 2019 8:34 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
<Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: LNY Products

Hi Amber,
I’'ve made an edit to the SN and included is a Victoria Chinatown backgrounder from TAC.
Thanks,

Sage

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: February 9, 2019 6:41 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>>

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>>; Nash,
Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: Fwd: FOR APPROVAL: LNY Products

Just saw that you are looking for these. Sorry!
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX" <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>>
To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>>

Cc: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>>, "Richards, Erin GCPE:EX"
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>>, "Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX"
<Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>>, "McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX"
<Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: LNY Products

Hello,

Attached for your approval are the following documents for Lunar New year events in Vancouver and
Victoria:

1. SN-LNY Dinner Victoria
2. BG LNY Dinner Victoria
3. BG - LNY Vancouver Parade

Please let me know if you have any questions or edits.
Thank you!
Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Strategic Communications | Government Communications

and Public Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca> | 250-893-2096

<20190210_BG_PJH_Lunar New Year Dinner Victoria_V3.docx>
<20190210_SN_PJH_Lunar New Year Victoria_V4.docx>
<20190210_BG_PJH_Victoria_Chinatown.docx>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 10, 2019 9:46 AM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: HELIJET: Victoria to Vancouver (8:20 AM)
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 10, 2019 9:46 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Attend: Montreal Canadiens Alumni hockey game
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Loube

rt, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 9, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FOR PRINTING: 20190211_BG_PJH_Australian Indigenous Rangers_V2
Will do!

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |

501 Bell

eville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 9, 2019, at 11:20 AM, Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Evan, if you're with PJH tomorrow, could you print this? It's been approved by Sage and is for his
meeting on Monday.

Apologies for the late delivery.

Thank you,
Erin

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Richards, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 8, 2019 at 11:10:49 PM PST

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX" <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>, "McGregor, Cara
GCPE:EX" <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX"
<Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: 20190211_BG_PJH_Australian Indigenous Rangers_V2

Hi Sage,

Please find the attached BG for PJH’s meeting with the Australian Indigenous Rangers
on Monday, February 11

Thank you,

Erin Richards

Manager of Writing and Content Strategy | Strategic Communications| Government
Communications and Public Engagement

Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca | 250-361-6901

<20190211 BG_PJH_Australian Indigenous Rangers_V2.docx>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Community Scan for Lunar New Year on Sunday?

Need scan ASAP

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |

501 Bell

eville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 8, 2019, at 10:51 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks.

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Community Scan for Lunar New Year on Sunday?

We’ll send by noon.

Danielle

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Community Scan for Lunar New Year on Sunday?

Can you send my way please.

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier
Mobile: 778-584-3330
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 8, 2019 10:43 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Sunday & Monday

Any additional documents?

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 8, 2019, at 10:42 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey — | know you are busy with many other things right now.

Just letting you know that the sched for Sunday and Monday could be printed. Attached here.

A

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier
Mobile: 778-584-3330

<Sun-Mon.pdf>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 10:39 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Boarding Passes for all except Sheena

How come Sheena needs to check in at the airport?

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 8, 2019, at 10:18 AM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here you go!

From: Miriam Cloutier <miriam.cloutier@flightcentre.ca>

Sent: February 8, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tamra Bartilucci <tamra.bartilucci@flightcentre.ca>

Subject: Boarding Passes for all except Sheena
Hi Elizabeth,

Sheena will have to check in at the airport.

| have the boarding passes for The Premier, Evan and Geoff in the attached files for them.

MIRIAM CLOUTIER
Travel Manager
Flight Centre Business Travel Victoria

@ Office: +1 250 360 2058

615 Broughton St
Victoria BC V8W 1C8

“ After Hours Emergency Assist: +1 844 873 5491

I'm only a call or email away!

FLIGHT CENTRE
Business Travel

Years in the industry: 11
Countries visited: 12
Favourite Destination: Rome
Next trip: Disneyland

fYyo©

CPBC #42324 | TICO #4671384 | OPC #702971

<Geoff Meggs Boarding pass.pdf>
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<Evan Boarding Pass.pdf>

<Mr Horgan Boarding Pass.pdf>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 6:17 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Receipt from RediCab

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: RediCab via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>

Date: February 7, 2019 at 7:27:38 PM PST

To: <evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Receipt from RediCab

Reply-To: RediCab via Square
<CAESKBIAGhpyX29peXZld2J0aW5tdmdyYnFpemN2cW5jeillZGIhbGOndWUilKzkxC6kwEP6Zw3{lp0gZ975S
b5TfO5RSNnUfhTHIgQNgc@reply2.squareup.com>

Now when you shop at sellers who use Square, your
receipts will be delivered automatically.
Not your receipt?

How was your experience?
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RediCab

8713 Queens Ct Se
LACEY, WA 98513
360-918-1688

MasterCard®1’  (Chip) Feb 7
2019 at

EVAN. BROWN 7:27
PM

#FFOW

Auth

code:

222705

AlID: A00O00000041010
Signature Verified

Square Just Got More Rewarding
Your favorite businesses may send you news and rewards via
Square. Learn more and update preferences.

© 2019 Square, Inc.

1455 Market Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94103

© Mapbox © OpenStreetMap Improve this map
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Square Privacy Policy - Not your receipt?
Manage preferences for digital receipts
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 4:40 PM

To: Hold - 190624 - McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Hockey and Dinner on Sunday

Kate needs an answer from Premier on this if you get an opportunity to run this by him on the drive.
It would be much appreciated!

Thank you

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 7, 2019 at 2:41:55 PM PST

To: s.17

Cc: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Hockey and Dinner on Sunday

Hi there,

We've learned today that Stu Young will be a part of the puck drop on Sunday’s hockey game. Would
you like do the drop with him or would you simply like to attend the game? Carole has decided just to
attend the game.

Secondly, the Lunar New Year dinner on Sunday. The organizers are excited to have you, you would be
the first Premier to ever attend the event. Can we confirm that you are attending or are you wanting
the evening off?

Hope Washington is going great!

Kate
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 3:30 PM

To: Tom Ranken

Subject: Re: Speaking invitation for Premier Horgan

Thanks for your email Tom.

I’'ve put your request through to our correspondence team who will submit it to our scheduling branch for
consideration.

They will email you a confirmation of it’s submission at their earliest opportunity.

Nice meeting you,

Evan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 7, 2019, at 1:33 PM, Tom Ranken <tom@cleantechalliance.org> wrote:

Evan:

Per our discussion this morning, we would be delighted to have Premier Horgan join us
as a keynote speaker for our Sixth Annual CleanTech Innovation Showcase on
Monday, June 24, at Bell Harbor International Conference Center in Seattle.

This event is one of our feature events of the year and will attract 350-500 participants.
Its prime purpose is to Showcase CleanTech endeavors that are underway and making
a difference. In the past, we have had around 65 applicants for 24 presentation slots
(that may be higher this year). The presentations come from a broad range of sources:
From early stage entrepreneurial ideas to projects by established entities like the
Boeing Company. You can find more information about the event last year here.

We have also asked Governor Inslee to join us.

| would be happy to answer any questions you might have. Thank you for your
consideration.

Very truly yours,
-Tom

J. Thomas Ranken, President & CEO
<image006.jpg>
1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1500 | Seattle, WA 98101-2632
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O 206-389-8655 | C 206-890-8387 | tom@cleantechalliance.org
www.CleanTechAlliance.org

. <image004.png> .

Chairman’s Circle: The Boeing Company

Platinum Members: Idaho National Laboratory | Itron | K&L Gates | Pacific Northwest National
Laboratory | Perkins Coie | Snohomish County | UniEnergy Technologies | University of Washington
Clean Energy Institute | Washington State University

Gold Members: Advanced Professionals Insurance & Benefit Solutions, APCO Worldwide, Avista,
Bonneville Power Administration, Dorsey & Whitney, Electrical Industry Group Northwest, Enel X, Energy
Northwest, HotStart, MacDonald-Miller Facility Solutions, McKinstry, Premera, Puget Sound Energy,
Seattle City Light, Snohomish County PUD, Soundview Technology Center, University Mechanical
Contractors, Washington State Department of Commerce
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 2:06 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Speaking invitation for Premier Horgan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tom Ranken <tom@cleantechalliance.org>

Date: February 7, 2019 at 1:32:47 PM PST

To: "evan.brown@gov.bc.ca" <evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Cheryl.Schell@international.gc.ca" <Cheryl.Schell@international.gc.ca>, Jeanette Jackson
<jjackson@foresightcac.com>, 'Troy DeFrank' <tdefrank@ britishcolumbia.ca>

Subject: Speaking invitation for Premier Horgan

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
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CleanTech Alliance

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

Sent: February 7, 2019 10:.07 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: contact for Premier's escort on Friday

Just an FYI, I've got all this taken care of.

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: DeFrank Troy-SEATTLE <tdefrank@britishcolumbia.ca>
Date: February 7, 2019 at 9:48:09 AM PST

To: "evan.brown@gov.bc.ca" <evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: contact for Premier's escort on Friday

Evan, see below for contact details for departure at SeaTac tomorrow.
Cheers,

Troy DeFrank

Director, Pacific Northwest

British Columbia Trade & Investment
1601 5th Ave.

Seattle, WA 98101

T:971-246-7119

E: tdefrank@britishcolumbia.ca

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: "Bryce.Campbell@international.gc.ca" <Bryce.Campbell@international.gc.ca>
Date: Thu, Feb 7, 2019 at 9:24 AM -0800

Subject: contact for Premier's escort on Friday

To: "DeFrank Troy-SEATTLE" <tdefrank@britishcolumbia.ca>

Cc: "Brandon.Lee@international.gc.ca" <Brandon.Lee@international.gc.ca>,
"Debra.Holler@international.gc.ca" <Debra.Holler@international.gc.ca>

Troy,

Joel Butz is the assigned DSS staff to meet and escort the Premier on Friday to take him to the gate. The
rest of the staff will receive expedited TSA clearance, but the Premier gets to bypass everything.

Does he have a checked bag? (Matters if he arrives less than 45 minutes from departure.)
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| provided Joel Evan Brown'’s contact number. Can you please pass Joel’s number
Evan?

| hope everyone got in okay and that the breakfast is going well this morning,
Bryce

Bryce Campbell

Foreign Policy and Diplomacy Services Officer

Agent du Service de la Politique étrangére et de la Diplomatie
bryce.campbell@international.gc.ca

206.770.4065

1501 4" Ave, Suite 600

Seattle, WA 98101

Consulate General of Canada | Consulat général du Canada
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

] |

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for

16 to

the use of the

individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the e-mail or the information it

contains, is strictly forbidden.
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 7, 2019 7:38 AM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Speech

Can you meet me in the lobby right now?

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 6, 2019, at 6:36 PM, Hewitt, Jeremy ENV:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Evan -

The one change is to remove reference to mentioning the House presiding officer in the intro. Here is
the note from WA:

“Lt. Governor ONLY will preside. Do not need to recognize House co presider only members of the
House as a group.”

Thanks,

Jeremy
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 7, 2019 7:27 AM
To: Scott, Samantha LBR:EX
Subject: Accepted: EA Check-In
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hey Mat,

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
February 6, 2019 1:37 PM
Smith, Mat GCPE:EX

Re: Weekend Events

| can do that for you :)

Thanks

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 6, 2019, at 9:30 AM, Smith, Mat GCPE:EX <Mat.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Evan,

Long time, no talk.

I’m hoping you’d be able to help me out by taking a couple iPhone photos at two of the events this
weekend. We won’t be sending a photographer to the Help Make A Wish event or the Umbrella Charity
Hockey Game.

Sound doable?

Cheers,
Mat

Mat Smith

Digital Communications Officer | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Province of British Columbia

250-896-9705
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 11:02 AM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: mining for miracles
Attachments: Layla - Patient Family Bio.pdf

Mining For Miracles
January 23" — Prince George Civic Centre

Address:

Layla Houghtaling
s.22

Info:
This year, Mining for Miracles is hoping to raise $3.7 million over the next two years to fund the new Gut4Health
program.

This program uses gut bacteria to predict, prevent and treat infections and chronic inflammation in kids.
Fundraising initiatives like Mining for Miracles provide incredible support for BC children and families.
Every dollar raised through this program goes directly to kids at BC Children’s Hospital.

Each year Mining for Miracles chooses a child who has benefitted from the program to meet the premier and kick off
the campaign, this year it was Layla Houghtaling. Her bio is attached.

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
Sent: February 6, 2019 8:46 AM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Scan_20190206.pdf
Attachments: Scan_20190206.pdf

Haven’t deposited this yet but will do so while premier is in cabinet, then write a cheque.
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX; Donovan, Diviyay FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Evan Brown - Set Mailbox to Unlimited
Thank you!

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 7:49 AM

To: Donovan, Diviyay FIN:EX <Diviyay.Donovan@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Evan Brown - Set Mailbox to Unlimited

Thanks Diviyay!

From: Donovan, Diviyay FIN:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 1:12 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Evan Brown - Set Mailbox to Unlimited

Hi Evan,

This request has been completed under istore 931366. You must restart your Outlook in order for this change to take

effect.
Happy Monday!

Diviyay

fﬂﬂw (fy [w(//(ﬂ(m

Senior Service Desk Analyst

FIN IMB Service Desk

Information Management Branch

Supporting the Ministry of Finance,

Office of the Premier and various other Agencies, Boards & Commissions
Tel. 9-250-387-8912 (for internal calls) 250-387-8912 (for external calls)
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From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 11:23 AM

To: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX

Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: !! Evan Brown - outlook unlimited storage
Importance: High

Good morning Servicedesk,

Please open an emergency request for Evan Brown's outlook storage to be set to unlimited.
Please advise Evan directly once completed.

Much appreciated,

David

-------- Original message --------

From: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-02-04 11:08 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Henry, David A FIN:EX" <David.Henry(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Clarification

Hi David,

It looks like my Outlook storage is almost full, any way to increase capacity?
Evan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 2, 2019, at 11:44 AM, Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Evan,

There have been continual outlook issues all week.
Try reboot today?

I will check with 77000 and server folks.

Cheers,

David

-------- Original message --------

From: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-02-02 10:23 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Henry, David A FIN:EX" <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Clarification

I guess I should clarify,

Unable to access my outlook on my computer
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

Sent: February 5, 2019 5:41 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2019-90459 Records Due February 4, 2019

They’re in there @) thanks!

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2019-90459 Records Due February 4, 2019
Importance: High

Hi Evan,
Sending a reminder for this request.

Thanks so much,
-Amanda

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2019-90459 Records Due February 4, 2019

Hi Evan,

Please see the request below and please let me know by February 4" whether or not you have any records. Please PDF

records into this folder:

Z:\Government\FOI\OOP-2019-90459 - Evan Brown all sent Oct

Please let us know if you need any help with PDF’ing these records.

To PDF records:
- Shift and up arrow to select emails (batches of about 100-150 emails at a time)
- File, Print, change printer to Adobe PDF
- Save in LAN folder
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Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding
attachments - sent from Evan Brown

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2018 To 10/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC VBW 9E1
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 5:38 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Office Security Conference Call
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 5, 2019 3:45 PM
To: 'karla.mills@teck.com'
Subject: Mining for Miracles

Good afternoon Karla,

I’'m writing to you on behalf of the Premier. We were hoping we could get a mailing address for Layla
so that Premier Horgan can send her a letter.

Would that be something you could assist me with?

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
Sent: February 5, 2019 2:45 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Cal

I’m digging around for that little blurb on the Mining for Miracles recipient, do you have that handy?

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Cal

Thank you!!!

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Cal

January is cleared of all text and attachments

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

Sent: February 5, 2019 10:06 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Evan Feb 4 travel
Attachments: Travel Claim Form.pdf
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 10:03 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Sheena Travel feb 4
Attachments: Travel Claim Form.pdf
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 9:54 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Feb 2 Travel Evan
Attachments: Travel Claim Form.pdf
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 9:25 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Evan Travel January 31st to Feb 1st
Attachments: Travel Claim Form.pdf
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 4:31 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Invitation of The Second International Multicultural Arts Festival

Attachments: WNNE: B_BEFRZ TN E AT &SN pdf; ATT00001.htm; Arts Festival Invitation.jpg;

ATT00002.htm

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: "IMDF IMDG" <infoimdfg@gmail.com>
To: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Invitation of The Second International Multicultural Arts Festival

DearMr./Ms,

The second International Multicultural Arts Festival will be held at River Rock Show Theatre on February
7th, 2019. Featuring artists from twelve countries, the evening will include an electrifying performance.

With the support from the Consulate-General of The People’s Republic of China in Vancouver, this event
is hosted by the International Multicultural Development Foundation, and co-organized by Tourism
Vancouver, the Research Centre for Culture and Arts Society, the Driftwood Artist Society and Canada
Five Sails Art Media Group Ltd.

It is with great honour that | invite you to this special event;

Event Date: February 7th, 2019

Event Time: 7:30pm

Event Venue: River Rock Show Theatre, 8811 River Road, Richmond, BC, V6X 3P8
RSVP: Judy at infoimdfg@gmail.com or 604-998-6808

Please find the attancmend of invitation and the introduction. We look forward to welcoming you.We
are also really appreciated your greeting letter if you could not attend it .

Meirong (Rosaly) Wei

Chairman of International Multicultural Development Foundation

Research Center for Culture and Arts Society

Cell: 1 (604) 221-6128
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E-mail: infoimdfg@gmail.com

Add: #305-333 Terminal Ave. Vancouver, BC, Canada. V6A 4C1
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 4, 2019 2:55 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: tomorrow.

Printed, cheers!

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 4, 2019, at 1:24 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The Day is ready to print. I've attached it here for ease, along with the BN to support the morning
meeting. (one more coming — but not until much later.)

For the other meetings tomorrow — the Cabinet Binder is with you already. The Washington binder is
being delivered to me today. | plan on printing the Washington Address speaking notes and leaving
them on his desk for tomorrow morning.

Tuesday’s sched is attached here too.

®

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-356-0210

Mobile: 778-584-3330

<106016 LNG Canada and Coastal GasLink M Jan 29.docx>
<2 days.pdf>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 2:01 PM

To: IMDF IMDG

Subject: Re: Invitation of The Second International Multicultural Arts Festival

Thank you, | have personally submitted your invitation on behalf of you.

You will receive an email from our team at their earliest convenience.

Evan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 4, 2019, at 1:15 PM, IMDF IMDG <infoimdfg@gmail.com> wrote:

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

RSVP: Judy at infoimdfg@gmail.com<mailto:infoimdfg@gmail.com> or 604-998-6808

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

Cell: 1 (604) 221-6128<tel:1%EF%BC%88604%EF%BC%89221-6128>

E-mail: infoimdfg@gmail.com<mailto:infoimdfg@gmail.com>
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Add: #305-333 Terminal Ave. Vancouver, BC, Canada. V6A 4C1

<EXNA : EZEERZ T XUEZARTED. pdf>

<Arts Festival Invitation.jpg>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 4, 2019 12:59 PM
To: Linda Morven

Subject: Re: Voicemail

Please email premier@gov.bc.ca for further information

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 4, 2019, at 12:57 PM, Linda Morven <linda.morven@gitwinksihlkw.ca> wrote:

Hi Evan,

The All Native Basketball Tournament is starting on February 10 and concluding on February 16. Prior to
February 15 won't give us much time to coordinate our travel. We're located about 3 hours away from
Prince Rupert, and hope we can get an earlier response. We don't want to miss this opportunity to meet
with Premier Horgan while he's in Prince Rupert. Thanks, Evan.

Linda

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 4, 2019 12:03 PM

To: Linda Morven <linda.morven@gitwinksihlkw.ca>
Subject: Voicemail

Hi Linda, | received your voicemail.

The response from scheduling will come prior to February 15th. I'm unable to tell you exactly when
though.

Thank you,
Evan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8<x-apple-data-detectors://2> | 250.387.1715
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Proposed Meeting With the Premier February 14 or 15 in Prince Rupert

Here it is, their previous meeting request was submitted when it was received last week.

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: Collier Azak <colliera@nisgaa.net>

Date: February 4, 2019 at 9:03:42 AM PST

To: "evan.brown@gov.bc.ca" <evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberta Clayton <robertac@nisgaa.net>

Subject: RE: Proposed Meeting With the Premier February 14 or 15 in Prince Rupert

Good morning Mr. Brown,

| am very sorry to bother you like this as | know how busy you are. | am following up on the email and
subsequent call that | left on your voicemail regarding the upcoming proposed meeting between our
leadership (President Clayton, Secretary Treasurer Corinne McKay, Executive Chair Brian Tait, and
myself) that was suggested for either February 14 or 15.

We would like to know as soon as you can confirm it, which day would work best for the Premier to
meet with us.

Thank you and have a wonderful day.

Collier

T

Collier Azak

Chief Executive Officer / Executive
Nisga’a Lisims Government

D: (250) 633-3001 / F: (250) 633-3035

From: Collier Azak

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 6:08 PM

To: 'evan.brown@gov.bc.ca' <evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Eva Clayton <EvaC@nisgaa.net>; Corinne McKay <corinnem@nisgaa.net>; Brian Tait
<BrianT@nisgaa.net>

Subject: Proposed Meeting With the Premier February 14 or 15 in Prince Rupert

Dear Mr.Brown,
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| was given your contact information by one of our senior elected officials Ms.Corinne McKay, Secretary
Treasurer who, along with our President, had a brief meeting with Premier Horgan during the 36
annual Mineral Exploration Roundup in Vancouver on January 28, 2019. At the brief meeting |
understand the Premier indicated a willingness to meet with our leadership on either February 14 or 15,
in Prince Rupert during the All Native Basketball Tournament.

| have been requested by our leadership to formally make the request for this meeting on either
February 14 or 15. Our agenda for this meeting will include the Nisga’a Nation’s Nasoga Gulf commercial
land acquisition along with the Grizzly Bear hunting ban issue.

Please let us know which of the two days would be preferred and we can also make arrangements for a
meeting room if you wish.

Thank you and | look forward to hearing from you soon.
Best regards,

Collier Azak
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

Brown, Evan PREM:EX

From:

Sent: February 4, 2019 10:54 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Gift

Taiwanese Vodka from LS Times - $56

Wil

)
4'7 19435 G051
F B e

b AT UAR

&
<

s

c

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

Sent: February 4, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Collier Azak

Subject: Re: Proposed Meeting With the Premier February 14 or 15 in Prince Rupert

Good morning,

Your meeting request has been received and you will get a response prior to February 14th. | unfortunately have no way
of speeding up this process due to the sheer volume of requests that come through the Premier’s Office. But | do assure
you that you will get a response in due time.

Thank you,
Evan
Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 4, 2019, at 9:03 AM, Collier Azak <colliera@nisgaa.net> wrote:

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

Sent: February 4, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject:

Because Chris is away

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |

501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX" <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 4, 2019 at 9:32:23 AM PST

To: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Fwd: Automatic reply: Proposed Meeting With the Premier February 14 or 15 in Prince Rupert

Subject: Automatic reply: Proposed Meeting With the Premier February 14 or 15 in Prince Rupert

I will be away from the office until Tuesday, February 4 and will not be monitoring this email during my
absence. If you require immediate assistance please contact the Premier's office at 250-387-1715.

Thank you,
Chris McLaren
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 9:32 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

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

Sent: February 4, 2019 7:32 AM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: PACIFIC COASTAL: Victoria to Vancouver (7:45 AM)
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 7:31 AM

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

Sent: February 2, 2019 2:08 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FOR PRINTING: Confidential

Nope! That's great, much appreciated Cara

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 2, 2019, at 2:06 PM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

21 pages in size 14 font, which is on the large side. If you want me to cut pages down | can shrink it
down to 12-point.

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 2, 2019 2:05 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR PRINTING: Confidential

Thank you Cara,

How many pages?

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 2, 2019, at 2:03 PM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Evan,

Updated document for printing. Please note this document is highly confidential and
should not be reviewed in public spaces.

Thanks,
Cara

<2019-02-12_Throne_draft2_Feb2_200pm_clean.docx>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: February 2, 2019 10:23 AM
To: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Subject: Outlook

Hi David,

I’'ve been unable to access my outlook and send emails the past couple days, not sure what | can do to remedy this.
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

Sent: February 2, 2019 8:08 AM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Digital Content: Training
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 2, 2019 8:08 AM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: AIR CANADA: Vancouver to Victoria (11:00 PM)
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 3:52 PM

To: ‘Linda Morven'

Subject: RE: Meeting with Premier Horgan in Prince Rupert
Hi Linda,

It usually takes about a week or so until you get a response, | actually received an email from our correspondence team
saying that your email had been read and received. Shouldn't be too long.

Thank you,

Evan

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081

From: Linda Morven <linda.morven@gitwinksihlkw.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Premier Horgan in Prince Rupert

Hi Evan,

Do you know when they'll get back to us on the request? | haven't received anything today. Thank you.
Linda

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 31, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Linda Morven <linda.morven@gitwinksihlkw.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Premier Horgan in Prince Rupert

| am not involved in the review/approval/ or scheduling side of things unfortunately.

That is done by a separate team of staff in the Premier's office

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 778.974.6081
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From: Linda Morven <linda.morven@gitwinksihlkw.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 11:33 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Premier Horgan in Prince Rupert

You're welcome, Evan. Looking forward to getting it scheduled. Are you involved in the scheduling? Thank you.
Linda

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 31, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Linda Morven <linda.morven@gitwinksihlkw.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Premier Horgan in Prince Rupert

Thanks Linda!
Much appreciated.

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8<x-apple-data-detectors://2> | 250.387.1715

OnJan 31, 2019, at 11:13 AM, Linda Morven
<linda.morven@gitwinksihlkw.ca<mailto:linda.morven@gitwinksihlkw.ca>> wrote:

Good morning,

Formal request made as indicated. Thank you.

Linda

From: Charles Morven <charles.morven@gitwinksihlkw.ca<mailto:charles.morven@gitwinksihlkw.ca>>
Sent: January 31, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>>

Cc: Linda Morven <linda.morven@gitwinksihlkw.ca<mailto:linda.morven@gitwinksihlkw.ca>>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Premier Horgan in Prince Rupert

Hello Evan,

In a discussion with the Premier at the Tahltan reception at the AME Round up we discussed having a mtg to discuss
Hydro project possibilities and also discussions on the cranberry connector with the Gitwinksihlkw Village Government.

Since he is going to be in Prince Rupert at the end of the All Native Tournament in Prince Rupert he suggested we meet
there.
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| have included my CEO on the email response. She can complete the scheduling of the meeting with you.

Charles

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 31, 2019, at 10:38 AM, Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:
Hello Charles,

Can you elaborate further? Have received a confirmed meeting time from representatives of the Office of the Premier in
Victoria?

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: Meeting with Premier Horgan in Prince Rupert

Good morning Evan,

| am emailing to set the agenda for a meeting with Premier John Horgan in Prince Rupert and Gitwinksihlkw Village
Government:

1. Hydro projects/Green Energy
2. Cranberry Connector

Charles

Sent from my iPhone
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 12:07 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: AIR CANADA: Terrace to Vancouver (8:20 PM
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Rio Tinto BC Works Receives ASI Certification
Done

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |

501 Bell

eville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 250.387.1715

On Feb 1, 2019, at 11:35 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Could you print for the ol’ package please

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 1, 2019 at 9:58:14 AM PST

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX"
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX"
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Rio Tinto BC Works Receives ASI Certification

Hi all,

Forwarding for your info if you have not seen.

Rio Tinto smelter gets highest enviro certification.
Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX" <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 1, 2019 at 9:43:03 AM PST

To: "'richardp@prichardsinc.com" <richardp@prichardsinc.com>

Cc: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber
PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Rio Tinto BC Works Receives ASI Certification

Hello Richard, so nice to hear from you. Thanks for forwarding your
news and congratulations on your certification!
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| am currently working in the Ministry of Citizens’ Services so have
taken the liberty of sending your email to Amber Nash, Executive
Coordinator to the Premier. Amber can be contacted at 250-387-1715
or Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca.

Best regards,
Shannon

Shannon Russell

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Jinny Sims
Minister of Citizens’ Services
Shannon.Russell@gov.bec.ca | 250-387-9699

From: Richard Prokopanko <richardp@prichardsinc.com>
Sent: February 1, 2019 12:17 AM

To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Rio Tinto BC Works Receives ASI Certification

Dear Mr. Horgan:

On behalf of Rio Tinto, | am forwarding you the exciting
announcement that the Rio Tinto BC Works Aluminium Smelter, located
in Kitimat BC, has been certified by the Aluminum Stewardship
Initiative (ASI) for meeting the highest internationally recognized
standards for environmental, social and governance practices.

The press release is both attached and embedded below. If you have
any questions or comments please do not hesitate to contact one of the
individuals noted at the bottom of the release.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Regards

Richard Prokopanko

P. Richards Inc.

RichardP@PRichardsinc.com
(604) 838 5225

C Works smelter certified for responsible
production by Aluminium Stewardship Initiative

31 January 2019

Copyright
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Copyright
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Copyright

Copyright visit www.aluminium-stewardship.org.
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Contacts

media.enquiries@riotinto.com

riotinto.com
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Follow @RioTinto on Twitter

Media Relations, United Kingdom
Illtud Harri
M +44 7920 503 600

David Outhwaite
T +44 20 7781 1623
M +44 7787 597 493

Media Relations, Canada
Matthew Klar
T+1 514 608 4429

Investor Relations, United Kingdom
John Smelt

T+44 20 7781 1654

M +44 7879 642 675

David Ovington
T +44 20 7781 2051
M +44 7920 010 978

Nick Parkinson
T +44 20 7781 1552
M +44 7810 657 556

Media Relations, Australia
Jonathan Rose

T +61 3 9283 3088

M +61 447 028 913

Jesse Riseborough
T+61 86211 6013
M +61 436 653 412

Investor Relations, Australia
Natalie Worley

T +61 39283 3063

M +61 409 210 462

Rachel Storrs
T +61 3 9283 3628
M +61 417401 018

Rio Tinto ple

6 St James’s Square
London SW1Y 4AD
United Kingdom

T +44 20 7781 2000
Registered in England
No. 719885
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Level 7, 360 Collins Street
Melbourne 3000

Australia

T +61 3 9283 3333
Registered in Australia
ABN 96 004 458 404

<2019 01 31 Aluminium Stewardship Initiative Certification Rio Tinto BC Works Release V5_EN.docx>
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Loubert, Leslie M PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Rio Tinto BC Works Receives ASI Certification

Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; 2019 01 31 Aluminium Stewardship Initiative Certification Rio Tinto

BC Works Release V5_EN.docx; ATT00002.htm

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 1, 2019 at 11:35:18 AM PST

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

Senior Ministerial Assistant to linny Sims
Minister of Citizens’ Services
Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca | 250-387-9699

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

Copyright ' visit www.aluminium-stewardship.org.
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
Sent: February 1, 2019 9:55 AM
To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Shared Drive for Erin

Hi Erin, if you’re on your desktop computer can you please click the link provided below

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tsang, Robin FIN:EX" <Robin.Tsang@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 1, 2019 at 9:49:50 AM PST

To: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Shared Drive for Erin

Hi Evan:
Is it the PJH Remarks folder? If it is, Erin already has permission, see below.

Thanks,
Robin

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX

Sent: September 20, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Shared Drive

Hi Evan:
You may have been informed that the folder has been created. You should see it in your J: drive. For
those who are GCPE, they can either click on the link below OR map it to a drive because they don't

have the same J: drive as your office.

\\SFP.IDIR.BCGOV\S168\S68100\PJH Remarks

Below is the list of names who have access. | was trying to catch the service request to add more name
but it had been completed already. | am going to ask Don to submit a new service request to add
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca.
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Members:

Name

& Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
‘ Brown, Evan PREM:EX
& Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX
£ Hannah, Matt GCPE-EX

2 Hardin, Kad GCPE:EX

£, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

2 Richards, Erin PREM:EX

% Smith, Mat GCPE:EX

Thanks,
Robin

Active Dire
idir. BCGO"

idir. BCGO

idir BCGO'
idir. BCGO'
idir. BCGO'
idir BCGO'
idir. BCGO'
idir. BCGO'

189

Page 168 of 168 OOP-2019-93119



